
 

This is an open meeting and all items in the open agenda can be recorded and/or filmed 

Members are summoned to attend this meeting 
 

Janet Senior 
Acting Chief Executive 
Lewisham Town Hall  
Catford 
London SE6 4RU 
Date: Monday, 10 June 2019 

 

 

 
 

The public are welcome to attend our committee meetings, however occasionally committees may have to consider some 
business in private.  Copies of reports can be made available in additional formats on request. 

 

 
AGENDA 

 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
BUSINESS PANEL 

Date: TUESDAY, 18 JUNE 2019 at 7.00 pm 
 

Committee Room 1 
Civic Suite 
Lewisham Town Hall 
London SE6 4RU 
Enquiries to:  Olga Cole 
Telephone:    0208 314 8577 (direct line) 
Email:   olga.cole@lewisham.gov.uk 
 
MEMBERS 

 

Councillor Bill Brown Chair of Overview & Scrutiny Committee L 
Councillor Sakina Sheikh Vice Chair of Overview & Scrutiny Committee Labour 

Co-op 
Councillor Peter Bernards Chair of Housing Select Committee L 
Councillor Juliet Campbell Chair of Safer Stronger Communities Select 

Committee 
L 

Councillor Patrick Codd Labour Group Representative L 
Councillor Liam Curran Chair of Sustainable Development Select 

Committee 
Labour 
Co-op 

Councillor Jim Mallory Chair of Public Accounts Select Committee L 
Councillor Joan Millbank Labour Group Representative L 
Councillor John Muldoon Chair of Healthier Communities Select Committee Labour 

Co-op 
Councillor Luke Sorba Chair Children and Young People Select 

Committee 
L 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

 

The public are welcome to attend our committee meetings, however occasionally committees may have to 
consider some business in private.  Copies of reports can be made available in additional formats on request. 

 

 

 ORDER OF BUSINESS – PART 1 AGENDA  

 

Item 
No 

 Page 
No.s 

1.   Minutes 
 

1 - 6 

2.   Declarations of Interests 
 

7 - 10 

3.   Outstanding Scrutiny Matters 
 

11 - 12 

4.   Notification of Late and Urgent Reports 
 

13 - 14 

5.   Decisions made by Mayor and Cabinet on 5 June 2019 
 

15 - 19 

6.   Overview and Scrutiny Select Committees Work Programmes 
 

20 

7.   Exclusion of the Press and Public 
 

21 

8.   Decisions made by Mayor and Cabinet on 5 June 2019 
 

22 - 24 

   



 

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY BUSINESS PANEL 
 

Report Title 
 

Minutes  

Key Decision 
 

  Item No. 1 

Ward 
 

All 

Contributors 
 

Acting Chief Executive 

Class 
 

Part 1  Date: 18 June 2019  

 
 
Recommendation 

 

It is recommended that the minutes of that part of the meeting of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Business Panel which was open to the press and public, held on 21 May 2019 be 
confirmed and signed. 
 

 

 
                         
 
 

  

  

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



 

 

 
 
 

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
BUSINESS PANEL 

Tuesday, 21 May 2019 at 7.05 pm 
 
 

PRESENT:  Councillors Bill Brown, Peter Bernards, Juliet Campbell, Patrick Codd, 
Liam Curran, Joan Millbank, John Muldoon and Luke Sorba 
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Councillors Paul Bell, Louise Krupski and Joani Reid 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Sakina Sheikh and Councillor Jim 
Mallory 
 
 
207. Minutes 

 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the open meeting held on 7 May 2019 be 
confirmed as a correct record. 
 

208. Declarations of Interests 
 
None received. 
 

209. Outstanding Scrutiny Matters 
 
RESOLVED that the report be noted. 
 

210. Response to the Overview and Scrutiny Business Panel Referral to Mayor 
and Cabinet - Facilities Management/Sound System Provision in Meeting 
Rooms - verbal update 
 
The SGM Capital Programmes Regeneration and Place introduced the response, 
and apologised to Panel Members for giving a verbal response. He informed them 
that he would be contributing to the overall equalities response that would be 
going to Mayor and Cabinet. 
 
Panel members were informed that a review of the audio systems in the Civic 
Suite, which included those in meeting rooms 1,2,3 & 4 would form part of the 
Democracy Review work. This would focus on the improvement of access to the 
public to participate in Lewisham’s democracy process.  The SGM Capital 
Programmes Regeneration and Place said that the wireless microphones in 
meeting rooms 1 & 2 were not working properly because of interruptions from  
online phones, but a robust system would be put in place in both rooms. He added 
that meeting rooms 3 & 4 were smaller rooms and he hoped there would not be 
problems in those rooms, but would address issues if necessary.  
 
The SGM Capital Programmes Regeneration and Place told Panel Members that 
the projection systems in meeting rooms 3 & 4 were out of date and consideration 
was being given to update them to LED Systems. Officers were also looking at 

Page 2



 

 
 
 

2 

ways of sending wireless information, to limit health and safety risk. He said 
webcasting of Council meetings will also be introduced as part of the Democracy 
Review, and the facilities for people with hearing impairment was being reviewed 
with the possibility of bringing back the loop system for easy access, plus the 
digital system. 
 
The Chair asked how soon these systems would be put in place and was told it 
might take months because the meeting rooms were fully booked most of the time, 
and contractors do not want to work overnight and during weekends. Councillor 
Campbell said the loop system would be needed in all the meeting rooms as WIFI 
systems were not effective. She added that officers should also improve signage 
in the Council buildings. The SGM Capital Programmes Regeneration and Place 
said all of these issues would be looked into and the best value for money option 
would be selected. 
 
Councillor Muldoon said officers could look at best practices in other boroughs. He 
said when webcasting was being done officers should investigate the possibility of 
simultaneous subtitling and the new projectors should be located at the best 
possible place. The SGM Capital Programmes Regeneration and Place said 
officers did some research into what other boroughs were doing. He said cameras 
would be focused on speakers and simultaneous subtitling would be done. 
 
Councillor Bernards said he was disappointed this response was not in writing as 
people who did not attend the meeting might want to find out what was been 
proposed. He added that £26k had already been paid to a company who had not 
provided a service. The SGM Capital Programmes Regeneration and Place 
explained to Panel Members the contract that was agreed, highlighting that the 
Council only paid the infrastructure. He said the left over hours would be rolled 
over to provide service going forward. Councillor Bernards asked whether officers 
thought that money already spent was value for money. Councillor Millbank said 
that it was premature to evaluate the service before it had been provided and 
tested. 
 
The Chair thanked officers for the update. 
 
 

211. Notification of Late and Urgent Items 
 
RESOLVED that the report be noted. 
 

212. Decisions made by Mayor and Cabinet on 8 May 2019 
 
Public Health Approach to Reducing Violence 
 
Councillor Reid, Cabinet Member for Safer Communities introduced the report. 
 
Councillor Muldoon said he acknowledged what was being done in Glasgow. He 
asked how much control officers would have over the exercise when they examine 
evidence based practice to address Lewisham issues. He added that an Oxleas 
Philosopher had rightly said every young person should have an older person as a 
Mentor, as mentoring was very important. 

Page 3



 

 
 
 

3 

 
Councillor Campbell commented that the information was useful, but evidence was 
already there and work should start now, as the impact of not starting now might 
be huge. Councillor Campbell stated that work for Adults and Children should be 
separated as the agenda seemed too large, and she asked how the impact would 
be measured. 
 
The Director of Public Protection and Safety responded that Goldsmith and 
Bedford Universities would be providing evidence based practice, as they would 
be looking at different aspects of the work whilst focusing on Lewisham. Councillor 
Reid said she was aware that most of what Lewisham was doing had already been 
done, but Lewisham could still improve the work, building on the knowledge base. 
She said evidence based practice would build on present work and help Lewisham 
move forward.  
 
The Director of Public Protection and Safety said she agreed with the idea of using 
older people as Mentors, hence Lewisham was investing in Community 
Champions which would build relationships in the community. She added that 
violence was complex, as adults were often both victims and perpetrators, and 
children witnessed this. The Director of Public Protection and Safety said 1/8 of 
domestic violence incidences involved knives and adults. She said officers would 
look at the strategic needs assessment. 
 
Councillor Millbank asked about MOPAC, borough boundaries, community 
engagement and the timeframe involved. She also asked about the role of the 30 
community members. Councillor Sorba said this was an extension of an existing 
approach. He said he was also interested in the opportunity available for the 
community to contribute in a co-ordinated and targeted way. He  wanted to know if 
there was existing resources available to do the work. He concluded by 
mentioning the correlation between excluded school children and knife crime. 
 
Councillor Reid responded that the approach would be changed as new evidence 
emerges. She said there would be a violence reduction meeting next week, and 
the work would be concluded within 6-9 months, but it would remain a living 
document. She said officers have a close working relationship with MOPAC, and 
they had provided some funding. The Director of Public Protection and Safety said 
there was some money from existing fund, and officers were doing all they can to 
get some more money. She added that the Council would need to show it was 
succeeding to get additional funding. 
 
Councillor Millbank said community members needed to be briefed about their role 
and objectives as they would be acting as facilitators. The Chair thanked 
Councillor Reid and officers for the report. He said he looked forward to the update 
to Mayor and Cabinet. 
 
RESOLVED that the decision of Mayor and Cabinet be noted. 
 

213. Overview and Scrutiny Select Committees Work Programmes - 2019-2020 
 
The Scrutiny Manager introduced the report, reminding Panel Members that at 
their last meeting they had agreed the work programmes of 5 Select Committees. 

Page 4



 

 
 
 

4 

She also reminded Panel Members that Safer Communities Select Committee and 
Sustainable Development Select Committee were both considering NCIL, and 
their Chairs were told to discuss potential duplication and reach an agreement 
going forward.  
 
They have now agreed that there would not be any overlap as the focus was 
different. Safer Communities Select Committee was looking at NCIL in terms of 
the involvement of Local Assemblies in the allocation of funding, to be done at the 
end of the year, whereas Sustainable Development Select Committee  would be 
conducting pre-decision scrutiny of the Mayor and Cabinet decision around the 
setting up of the whole process for the use of NCIL funding and it would do that at 
its next meeting. She added that the Chairs were happy for Select Committees 
Members to attend their meetings on NCIL. 
 
The Scrutiny Manager informed Panel Members that for this meeting Business 
Panel was being asked to agree the Public Accounts Select Committee’s (PAC) 
annual work programme, and to consider its referral to Business Panel. Councillor 
Krupski, Vice Chair of Public Accounts Select Committee was present at the 
meeting, to take questions. 
 
Councillor Curran stated that it would make sense for them to look at the NCIL 
process to ensure it was transparent and transferrable. Councillor Muldoon 
commented that maybe a holistic approach should be considered. 
 
Councillor Campbell informed Panel Members that following the last meeting 
members comments have been incorporated into the Safer Stronger Communities 
referral, and she had found the amended report very useful.  
 
Business Panel agreed the referral from Safer Stronger Communities Select 
Committee to Mayor and Cabinet. 
 
RESOLVED that Mayor and Cabinet be requested to direct officers to ensure that : 
 
i. Equalities and the issues surrounding it are addressed in reports as part of 
contract compliance. 
ii. Equalities implications become an explicit part of the decision making process. 
iii. All reports to explicitly include equalities implications or an equalities impact 
assessment, and evidence that the equalities impact has been considered at every 
step of the decision making process (at the beginning, throughout the duration and 
at the end).   
iv. Looking beyond the Equalities Act; Class should also be included as part of 
equalities implications. 
 
Councillor Krupski informed Panel Members that PAC had made the referral to 
Business Panel as they had decided it was important that savings features 
constantly in Select Committees Work Programmes, and that each Select 
Committee considers relevant capital expenditure that falls within their remit. 
Business Panel agreed the proposal from the Public Accounts Select Committee. 
 
RESOLVED  that all select committees give due consideration to scrutiny of the 
Council’s finances in the development of their 2019-20 work programmes. In 

Page 5



 

 
 
 

5 

particular, that the relevant select committees should be tasked with scrutinising 
the capital programme expenditure within their remit (including the schools 
programme; major regeneration projects and the housing revenue account 
allocation) as well as the dedicated schools grant and the complete housing 
revenue account.” 
 
Councillor Sorba said Children and Young People Select Committee had a 
slimmed down work programme and the report on school exclusions was being 
finalised.  He said they would also be looking at children social care as it was an 
important programme, together with the children social care budget. Councillor 
Sorba said they would also be identifying issues with CAHMS, and keeping a keen 
eye on children with SEN, ECHP and safeguarding issues. He concluded by 
highlighting the importance of involving the public.  Councillor Codd said he 
welcomed that, as public involvement was discussed at the Democracy Review 
Working Group. 
 
RESOLVED that the report be noted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

214. Exclusion of the Press and Public 
 
This item was not required. 
 

215. Decisions made by Mayor and Cabinet on 8 May 2019 
 
These items were not requested for discussion. 
 
 
 
Meeting ended: 8.20pm                                    Chair ………………….. 
 

Page 6



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\3\2\8\ai00022823\$5fjeb0vv.doc 

 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BUSINESS PANEL 
 

Report Title 
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

Key Decision 
 

  Item No. 2 
 

Ward 
 

 

Contributors 
 

Chief Executive 

Class 
 

Part 1  Date:  18 June 2019 

   

 
 
Members are asked to declare any personal interest they have in any item on the 
agenda. 
 
1 Personal interests 
 

There are three types of personal interest referred to in the Council’s Member 
Code of Conduct :-  

 
(1)  Disclosable pecuniary interests 
(2)  Other registerable interests 
(3)  Non-registerable interests 
 

 
2 Disclosable pecuniary interests are defined by regulation as:- 
 
(a) Employment, trade, profession or vocation of a relevant person* for profit or 

gain 
 
(b) Sponsorship –payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than 

by the Council) within the 12 months prior to giving notice for inclusion in the 
register in respect of expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a 
member or towards your election expenses (including payment or financial 
benefit  from a Trade Union). 

 
(c)  Undischarged contracts between a relevant person* (or a firm in which they 

are a partner or a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the 
securities of which they have a beneficial interest) and the Council for goods, 
services or works. 

 
(d)  Beneficial interests in land in the borough. 
 
(e)  Licence to occupy land in the borough for one month or more. 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 2



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\3\2\8\ai00022823\$5fjeb0vv.doc 

 

(f)   Corporate tenancies – any tenancy, where to the member’s knowledge, the 
Council is landlord and the tenant is a firm in which the relevant person* is a 
partner, a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the securities of 
which they have a beneficial interest.   

 
(g)   Beneficial interest in securities of a body where:- 
 

(a)  that body to the member’s knowledge has a place of business or land 
in the borough; and  

 
 (b)  either 

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or 1/100 of 
the total issued share capital of that body; or 

 
 (ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total 

nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the relevant 
person* has a beneficial interest exceeds 1/100 of the total issued 
share capital of that class. 

 
*A relevant person is the member, their spouse or civil partner, or a person with 
whom they live as spouse or civil partner.  

 
(3)  Other registerable interests 

 
The Lewisham Member Code of Conduct requires members also to register 
the following interests:- 

 
(a) Membership or position of control or management in a body to which 

you were appointed or nominated by the Council 
 

(b) Any body exercising functions of a public nature or directed to 
charitable purposes , or whose principal purposes include the influence 
of public opinion or policy, including any political party 

 
(c) Any person from whom you have received a gift or hospitality with an 

estimated value of at least £25 
 
(4) Non registerable interests 

 
Occasions may arise when a matter under consideration would or would be 
likely to affect the wellbeing of a member, their family, friend or close 
associate more than it would affect the wellbeing of those in the local area 
generally, but which is not required to be registered in the Register of 
Members’ Interests  (for example a matter concerning the closure of a school 
at which a Member’s child attends).  

 
 
(5)  Declaration and Impact of interest on members’ participation 

 

Page 8



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\3\2\8\ai00022823\$5fjeb0vv.doc 

 

 (a)  Where a member has any registerable interest in a matter and they are 
present at a meeting at which that matter is to be discussed, they must 
declare the nature of the interest at the earliest opportunity  and in any 
event before the matter is considered.  The declaration will be recorded 
in the minutes of the meeting. If the matter is a disclosable pecuniary 
interest the member must take not part in consideration of the matter 
and withdraw from the room before it is considered.  They must not 
seek improperly to influence the decision in any way. Failure to 
declare such an interest which has not already been entered in the 
Register of Members’ Interests, or participation where such an 
interest exists, is liable to prosecution and on conviction carries a 
fine of up to £5000  
 

 (b)  Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a 
disclosable pecuniary interest they must still declare the nature of the 
interest to the meeting at the earliest opportunity and in any event 
before the matter is considered, but they may stay in the room, 
participate in consideration of the matter and vote on it unless 
paragraph (c) below applies. 
 

(c) Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a 
disclosable pecuniary interest, the member must consider whether a 
reasonable member of the public in possession of the facts would think 
that their interest is so significant that it would be likely to impair the 
member’s judgement of the public interest.  If so, the member must 
withdraw  and take no part in consideration of the matter nor seek to 
influence the outcome improperly. 

 
 (d)  If a non-registerable interest arises which affects the wellbeing of a 

member, their, family, friend or close associate more than it would 
affect those in the local area generally, then the provisions relating to 
the declarations of interest and withdrawal apply as if it were a 
registerable interest.   

 
(e) Decisions relating to declarations of interests are for the member’s 

personal judgement, though in cases of doubt they may wish to seek 
the advice of the Monitoring Officer. 

 
(6)   Sensitive information  

 
There are special provisions relating to sensitive interests.  These are 
interests the disclosure of which would be likely to expose the member to risk 
of violence or intimidation where the Monitoring Officer has agreed that such 
interest need not be registered.  Members with such an interest are referred to 
the Code and advised to seek advice from the Monitoring Officer in advance. 

  
(7) Exempt categories 
 

Page 9



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\3\2\8\ai00022823\$5fjeb0vv.doc 

 

There are exemptions to these provisions allowing members to participate in 
decisions notwithstanding interests that would otherwise prevent them doing 
so.  These include:- 

 
(a) Housing – holding a tenancy or lease with the Council unless the 

matter relates to your particular tenancy or lease; (subject to arrears 
exception) 

(b)  School meals, school transport and travelling expenses; if you are a 
parent or guardian of a child in full time education, or a school governor 
unless the matter relates particularly to the school your child attends or 
of which you are a governor;  

(c)   Statutory sick pay; if you are in receipt 
(d)  Allowances, payment or indemnity for members  
(e)  Ceremonial honours for members 
(f)   Setting Council Tax or precept (subject to arrears exception) 

 

Page 10



 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BUSINESS PANEL 
 

Report Title 
 

Outstanding Scrutiny Matters 
 

Key Decision 
 

No  Item No. 3  

Ward n/a 
 

Contributors 
 

Head of Business and Committee 

Class 
 

Part 1 Date: 18 June 2019 

1. Purpose of Report 
 

To report on items previously reported to the Mayor for response by 
directorates and to indicate the likely future reporting date. 

 
2. Recommendation 
 
 That the reporting date of the items shown in the table below be noted. 

Report Title Responding 
Author 

Date 
Considered 
by Mayor & 
Cabinet 

Scheduled 
Reporting 
Date 

Slippage 
since last 
report 

Comments of 
Safer Stronger 
Communities 
Select Committee 
– Impact of Stop 
ans Search and 
Prevent 

ED 
Community 

24 April 2019 26 June 2019 No 

Comments of  
Overview & 
Scrutiny Business 
Panel – 
Safeguarding 

ED CYP 8 May 2019 10 July 2019 No 

Comments of 
Public Accounts 
Select Committee 
– Income 
Generation  

ED Res. & 
Regen. 

8 May 2019 10 July 2019 No 

Healthier 
Communities 
Select Committee 
– BAME Mental 
Health 

ED 
Community 

5 June 2019 18 September 
2019 

No 

Page 11

Agenda Item 3



Overview & 
Scrutiny Business 
Panel - Equalities 

ED Res. & 
Regen. 

5 June 2019 18 September 
2019 

No 

 
BACKGROUND PAPERS and AUTHOR 

 
Mayor & Cabinet minutes 24 April, 8 May,and 5 June 2019 available from 
Kevin Flaherty 0208 3149327. 
 
http://councilmeetings.lewisham.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=139&Year=
0 

Page 12

http://councilmeetings.lewisham.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=139&Year=0
http://councilmeetings.lewisham.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=139&Year=0


Overview & Scrutiny Business Panel 
 

Report Title 
 

Notification of Late and Urgent Items 
 

Key Decision 
 

No  Item No. 4 
 

Ward 
 

 

Contributors 
 

Head of Business and Committee 

Class 
 

Part 1 Date: 18 June  2019 

 
1. Purpose of Report 
 

Report Title Author Reasons Stated for 
Urgency 

Responsible 
Committee and Date 
 

Responses to 
referrals 

Head of Law/ 
Strategic 
Procurement 
and 
Commercial 
Services 
Manager 

Reasons for lateness 
and urgency 
 
The report is late due 
to the schedule of 
meetings – the 
responses contained in 
this report were agreed 
at Mayor and Cabinet 
on 5 June after the 
original despatch. 
 
The report is urgent 
and cannot wait until 
the next meeting of the 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee as the 
Committee expects a 
timely response to its 
referrals and the next 
meeting will not take 
place until 29 October 
2019. 
 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee – 11.06.19 

Parks 
management 
review: 
scoping report 

Timothy 
Andrew, 
Scrutiny 
Manager 

This report is late due 
to the shorter-than-
usual time period 
between this and the 
previous meeting of 
the Committee and the 
need to ensure that the 

Sustainable 
Development Select 
Committee 23 May 
2019 

Page 13

Agenda Item 4



Committee has 
sufficient information to 
scope the proposed in-
depth review. 

 
  

 

Page 14



                                                  OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY BUSINESS PANEL 
 

Report Title 
 

Decisions made by Mayor and Cabinet at the on 5 June 2019 

Key Decision 
 

  Item No.  5 
 

Ward 
 

All 

Contributors 
 

Chief Executive/Head of Business and Committee 

Class 
 

Part 1 Date: 18 June 2019 

 
1. Recommendation 

 
To consider key decisions made by the Mayor and Cabinet on 5 June 2019 which 
will come in to force on 19 June 2019. 
 

2. Background 
 

2.1 The Mayor and Cabinet considered the following key decisions on 5 June 2019. 
 

2.2 The notice of the decisions made in respect of the report is attached as an 
Appendix. Under the provisions of Standing Orders Part IV E 14, members 
may call in an executive decision within 7 days. If this report is not called in 
they will come into force on 19 June 2019 
 
i. Community Infrastructure Levy Neighbourhood CIL Strategy 
ii. Cycle Super 4 Implementation Works 
iii. Re-commissioning of Healthwatch NHS Complaints Advocacy Services  
iv. Lewisham Homes Business and Delivery Plan 2019-22 
v. Award of Contract for NHS Health checks programme to One Health 

Lewisham Ltd 
vi. Re-commissioning of Building Based Day Services for Older Adults 
vii. New Homes Programme Update – Brampton Estate 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 15

Agenda Item 5



 
 
 
 
 
 
The Mayor and Cabinet made the following decisions on 5 June 2019. These 
decisions will become effective on 19 June 2019 unless called in by the 
Overview & Scrutiny Business Panel on 18 June 2019. 
 
1. Community Infrastructure Levy Neighbourhood CIL Strategy 

(NCIL strategy) 
 

Having considered an officer report, and a presentation by the Mayor, 
the Mayor and Cabinet agreed that: 

 
(1) to the extent that it is an executive function the proposed NCIL 
Strategy be approved and Council be recommended to do the same; 

 
(2) to the extent that it is an executive function the allocation of 25% of 
CIL to the NCIL process  be approved and Council be recommended to 
do the same; 

 
(3) the Interim Chief Executive be authorised to direct officers to 
develop guidance, a set of criteria, and governance process to support 
the implementation of the NCIL Strategy; and 

 
(4) the Interim Chief Executive be authorised to allocate NCIL amounts 
to projects up to a maximum amount of £500,000 with approval through 
the Regeneration and Capital Delivery Board. 

 
2. Cycle Superhighway 4 Implementation works 
 

Having considered an officer report, and a presentation by the jobshare 
Cabinet Member for Environment & Transport, Councillor Brenda 
Dacres, the Mayor and Cabinet agreed that: 
 
(1) the implementation of the scheme within the London Borough of 
Lewisham, as set out in Appendix 1 be approved; and 
 
(2) officers be authorised to enter into a Section 8 of the Highways Act 
1980 Agreement to allow TfL’s highways contractor to carry out the 
CS4 works on London Borough of Lewisham highway. 
 
 

NOTICE OF DECISIONS MADE AT 
THE MAYOR & CABINET  

 

 

Page 16



3. Re-commissioning of Healthwatch and NHS Complaints Advocacy 
Services 

 
Having considered an officer report, and a presentation by the Deputy 
Mayor, Councillor Chris Best, the Mayor and Cabinet agreed that a 
procurement exercise  be carried out that will retender the Healthwatch 
Lewisham and NHS Complaints Advocacy Services securing a 
provider that delivers best value. 

 
4. Lewisham Homes Business and Delivery Plan 2019 2022 

 
Having considered an officer report, and a presentation by the Cabinet 
Member for Housing, Councillor Paul Bell, the Mayor and Cabinet 
agreed that: 
 
(1)  the performance of Lewisham Homes against its targets, as set out 
in the report and appendices be noted; 
 
(2) the new Corporate Plan 2019-22 Building our Future in Appendix 1 
be received; and 
 
(3) the Business Plan for 2019-20 in Appendix 2 be reviewed and 
approved. 
 

5. Award of contract for NHS Health checks programme to One 
Health Lewisham Ltd 

 
Having considered an officer report, and a presentation by the Deputy 
Mayor, Councillor Chris Best, the Mayor and Cabinet agreed that a 
contract be awarded to One Health Lewisham Ltd (OHL) for the entire 
NHS Healthchecks programme, for a term of 2 years with the potential 
for 2 further years’ extension at the Council’s discretion, at a value of 
up to £1,400,000. 

 
6. Recommissioning of Building Based Day Services for Older 

Adults 
 

Having considered an officer report, and a presentation by the Deputy 
Mayor, Councillor Chris Best, the Mayor and Cabinet agreed that: 

 
(1) the wide range of community based activities now available to older 
adults in Lewisham as set out be noted; 

 
(2) the details of the current building-based day service offer for older 
adults commissioned at Cedar Court, Cinnamon Court and the 
Calabash Centre and the ongoing reduction in usage as set out be 
noted; 

 

Page 17



(3) the proposal that the three services should be commissioned as a 
single offer at one location with a potential saving of £135,000 be 
noted; 

 
(4) the proposal that the single location should be the Calabash Centre, 
George Lane, Lewisham be noted; 

 
(5) there will no longer be a specific stand-alone BAME day service; 

 
(6) officers commence a formal consultation with service users, their 
families and key stakeholders the results of which will be reported back 
to Healthier Communities Select and Mayor and Cabinet in October 
2019, the consultation period having been extended from 12 to 14 
weeks to reflect comments from HCSC about consultation over the 
summer; and 

 
(7) existing contracts with Hestia at Calabash and with Housing 21 at 
Cinnamon Court and Cedar Court be extended up until the end June 
2020 (6- 9 months) to support the consultation and the implementation 
of any potential outcomes. 

 
7. New Homes Programme Update – Bampton Estate 
 

Having considered an officer report, and a presentation by the Cabinet 
Member for Housing, Councillor Paul Bell, the Mayor and Cabinet 
agreed that: 

 
(1) the strategy to revise the scheme for new housing at Bampton 
Estate be endorsed in response to comments raised during the 
planning process for the previous scheme for 50 new over 60s housing 
units (Planning Application reference DC/18/106504) submitted in 
March 2018. 

 
(2) approval be given to submit a new planning application for a revised 
scheme, noting the reduction from 50 to 39 homes and the change 
from over 60s sheltered homes to over 55s general needs housing. 

 
(3) the 39 new homes will be social rented housing let to over 55s at 
London Affordable Rent levels. 

 
(4) planning application DC/18/106504 be withdrawn once the new 
application for 39 homes has been validated. 
 
(5) the Section 105 Consultation undertaken in 2017 remains valid and 
that the changes to the scheme do not necessitate a repeat of this 
consultation. 

 
(6) the development of a local lettings plan that will give priority to 
Northmoor tenants, if they would like to move into the new homes and 
downsizing tenants living on the Bampton Estate be approved. 

Page 18



 
Janet Senior 
Acting Chief Executive, 
Lewisham Town Hall,  
Catford SE6 4RU 
6 June 2019 

Page 19



 

Overview and Scrutiny Business Panel 

Title Overview and Scrutiny Select Committees - Update 

Contributor Overview and Scrutiny Manager Item 6 

Class Part 1 (open) 18 June 
2019 

 
1. Update 
 
1.1 The second round of Select Committee meetings is underway and scoping papers 

for in-depth reviews are being considered. The committees are taking into 
consideration the recommendations arising from the Council’s Local Democracy 
Review on how scrutiny can be even more effective, participative and open. A range 
of options are being considered to ensure that service user views are taken into 
account as part of reviews including visits/consultative events and the use of calls for 
evidence. In order to increase public participation in scrutiny, the committees may 
ask members of the public to contribute to in-depth reviews or other in-depth scrutiny 
work by submitting evidence via a “call for evidence” on the council website: Open 
Overview and Scrutiny Investigations.  
 

1.2 The Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government published updated 
statutory scrutiny guidance on 7 May 2019. A briefing note outlining the key elements 
was circulated to all Scrutiny Members. The guidance is not very prescriptive. It 
“recognises that authorities are democratically-elected bodies who are best-placed to 
determine which overview and scrutiny arrangements best suit their own individual 
needs, and so gives them a great degree of flexibility to decide which arrangements 
to adopt”. Lewisham’s current practice is consistent with the guidance. However, 
there are some non-prescriptive elements of the guidance that we might wish to 
adopt. One of the recommendations of the recent Local Democracy Review is that 
the scrutiny structure should be reviewed. This will be an opportunity to consider our 
current practice, to consider the guidance and to consider whether any changes 
should be recommended to the Constitution Working Party/full Council. This review 
will take place this municipal year. 

 
1.3 Scrutiny Chairs and Vice Chairs received some chairing skills training from the 

Centre for Public Scrutiny on 5 June 2019, which was well-received. 
 

1.4 The Committee Chairs may wish to provide their own oral updates on Select 
Committee work. 
 
 

 

If you have any questions about this report – please contact Charlotte Dale (Overview and 
Scrutiny Manager) 02083148286 
 

Page 20

Agenda Item 6

https://lewisham.gov.uk/mayorandcouncil/overview-scrutiny/~/link.aspx?_id=F18DEB371676415DAFCD12B7A2326387&_z=z
https://lewisham.gov.uk/mayorandcouncil/overview-scrutiny/~/link.aspx?_id=F18DEB371676415DAFCD12B7A2326387&_z=z


d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\8\2\8\ai00022828\$aifgmklv.doc 

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY BUSINESS PANEL 
 

Report Title 
 

Exclusion of the Press and Public 

Key Decision 
 

  Item No. 7 

Ward 
 

 

Contributors 
 

Chief Executive 

Class 
 

Part 1 Date: 18 June 2019 

 
 
 

Recommendation 
 

It is recommended that under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, 
the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business 
on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined 
in paragraphs 3, 4 and 5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12(A) of the Act, as amended by the 
Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Access to Information) (Amendments) 
(England) Regulations 2006:- 

  

   
          8. Decisions made by Mayor and Cabinet on 5 June 2019. 
         

 

Page 21

Agenda Item 7



Document is Restricted

Page 22

Agenda Item 8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	Minutes

	2 Declarations of Interests
	3 Outstanding Scrutiny Matters
	4 Notification of Late and Urgent Reports
	5 Decisions made by Mayor and Cabinet on 5 June 2019
	6 Overview and Scrutiny Select Committees Work Programmes
	7 Exclusion of the Press and Public
	8 Decisions made by Mayor and Cabinet on 5 June 2019

